Monster Group (UK) Limited
M[]NS"‘ER Monster House, Alan Farnaby Way, Sheriff Hutton
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GROUP.

Longmores Solicitors Your Ref: MXS/GIB00044/4
24 Castle Street

Hertford 22" September
2022

SG14 1HP

Dear Sirs

We refer to your letter dated 13 September 2022.

We note your confirmation regarding the Pre-Action Protocol. We would again, confirm that
Monster Group (UK) Limited has not infringed on your client’s design or design right.

As per the Practice Direction on Pre-Action Conduct, we have attached a set of documents which
details the design process Monster Group (UK) Limited conducted for this product. These documents
show how the design of the product was developed in-house based on the requirements of our
client. We have blanked out all proprietary information.

As these documents clearly demonstrate, our product was designed independently and without
reference to any other existing designs. As such, we believe any similarities between our product
and your client’s product are a result of the two products offering the same ultimate function.

We await your response to our disclosure of the design process for our product.

Your faithfully,

Rana Harvey

Managing Director

Monster Group (UK) Limited
Monster House, Alan Farnaby Way, Sheriff Hutton
York, YO60 6PG, United Kingdom



